Repuhiic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Cordillera Administrative Region
ScHooLsS DIVISION OFFICE OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601

Telefax: (074) 422-6570; (074)422-7501

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
L DL N \

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

NOQ g7 . 2016 L[{i EL&APR 08 2016 ;

bt

I

LI i /

To:  All Senior High School Principats .Benguet Division; -

From: FEDERICO P. RTIN, Ed.D.,CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Addendum to Regional Memorandum 95s. 2016 RE School Heads
Development Program: Advanced Course for School Heads of Senior High School
Enhancement Training-Workshop

Date: April 8, 2016

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum no. 95 s. 2016, all Senior High School Principals
are enjoined to attend the enhancement fraining on Financial and Human Resources

Development to be conducted on April 27-29, 2016.

2. As a requirement for the said training-workshop, participants are advised to video
tape themselves for a 3-4 minute presentation on the topic of “How did they
implement/actudlize the knowledge and skills gained from Module 1 and 2 SHDP

Workshops. Show evidences of outputs and submit on a CD.
3. Since the submission of the video tape to the regional office is on or before April 18,
all school heads should submit it to the Schools Division Office on or before April 15 for

consolidation.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.

Reference: Regional memorandum No. 95 s. 2016



